
 
 

TO:  Todd Mooney  
  Athletic Director  
  St. Pius X Catholic High School 
 
FROM:  ___________________________      SPORT(s):___________________ 
 
DATE:  ___________________________      CURRENT GRADE: ___________ 
 
SUBJECT: Permission For Student To Drive To Practice/Game Or Be Driven To  

Practice/Game 
 
 
This is to notify you that my child, ___________________________________________ 
      (please print student’s name) 

has my permission to drive to official team practices and contests for St. Pius X Catholic 
High School. 
 
 
 My child may transport other St. Pius X students. 
 
 
 My child may not transport other St. Pius X students. 
 
 
 My child may ride with other St. Pius X students. 
 
 
 My child may not ride with other St. Pius X students. 

 

 
 My child will be riding with:  __________________________________________ 

 

 
 
PARENTS’ NAME:  _______________________________________________ 
       (Please print) 
 
PARENTS’ SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________ 

 
Please return this form to the Head Coach. 

 

 

 

 


